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BURK, MCINTEE &8 O'CONNELL

%}‘ ATTORNEYS AT LAW

(E,}, WALTER O. BURK qj WILLISTON, NORTH DAKOTA TELEPHONE 3-3491
MICHAEL R.McINTEE
LAWRENCE O'CONNELL % q August 2, 1954 IN REPLY
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Mrs. Laura Page Knudson

[N Legislative Assistant to
iO\\ Usher L. Burdick, M. C. "
N House Office Building 5!

Washington, D. C. \WY

Dear Mrs. Knudson:

We expect to have a conference with those people in
the eastern part of North Dakota who are pushing the 1850
foot operating level of the Garrison Dam in the near future.
Governor Brunsdale and I flatly disagree on the amount of
firm power which will be generated by the Garrison Dam.
As I recall the figure I got in Washington was approximately
360,000 kilowatts. Now the Governor claims it 1s only about
200,000, I wish:@ you would get this from the Army Engineers
in the form of a letter and then either send me the
original A or a copy.

Thanks for your usual prompt attention.

Very truly yours,
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'ERK 0. BURK
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